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STATE OF INDIANA

Addendum 1
07/03/2013
Request for Proposal 14-006
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

On Behalf Of
Indiana Department of Corrections
Solicitation For:
Coordination and Management of pre-and post-release services for the Wee Ones Nursery program
Response Due Date Extended: July 16, 2013 at 3:00 PM Eastern Time

The following Key RFP Dates have changed for RFP-14-006:

1.23
SUMMARY OF MILESTONES

The following timeline is only an illustration of the RFP process.  The dates associated with each step are not to be considered binding.  Due to the unpredictable nature of the evaluation period, these dates are commonly subject to change.  At the conclusion of the evaluation process, all Respondents will be informed of the evaluation team’s findings.

Key RFP Dates:

	Activity
	Date

	Response to Written Questions/RFP Amendments
	July 3, 2013

	Submission of Proposals
	July 16, 2013

	The dates for the following activities are target dates only.  These activities may be completed earlier or later than the date shown.

	Proposal Evaluation
	July 17, 2013

	Proposal Discussions/Clarifications (if necessary)
	TBD

	Oral Presentations (if necessary)
	TBD

	Best and Final Offers (if necessary)
	TBD

	Contract Award
	TBD


Q1: When is the projected contract start date?

 
A1: Project start date is dependent on the finalization of the bidding process. At present, the end date for the project is 30 September 2014.
              

Q2: Is the baseline figure of $112,495 for 18 months?
 

A2: The baseline figure is for services through the end of the project, which at present is 30 September 2014.
             

Q3: Are there no Buy Indiana points for the RFP scoring?     

 
A3: No. Buy Indiana was disallowed for this solicitation by the Federal grantor agency.
      

Q4: Will a phone be provided, along with a computer and basic office equipment, in the Family Service Director space at the Wee Ones Nursery (WON)? If so, will it be an environment conducive to appointment setting for the client, etc.  Will a phone be available where the client can also be present in case the agency requires the director to set her own appointments?        

 
A4: Access to basic office equipment (including phone and computer) will be provided in the office space. Offenders may be present in the office as long as staff/contractor is present. Offender phone use must be in line with facility safety and security protocols. Staff/Contractor would need to make the phone call, but would then be able to hand the phone to the offender to set up the appointment. Staff/contractor would need to be present for the entirety of the phone call. 

Q5: Is the 5 week training in New Castle mandatory  prior to the contract start date if the staffing is part time or just if they are full time WON staff?
        

A5: There is a modified Pre-Service Academy required for contractors who work with offenders, which is implemented regionally (for IWP, this would be in Plainfield). Part of the training may be done via self-study. Per Staff Development and Training, “With the Self-Study, they would check out a Self-Study Manual from the Regional Location and they will have up to 30 days to review the Manual.   Once reviewed, they will be tested on the contents of the Manual.  If they fail the first test, they will immediately take Test B.  If they fail both A and B test, they would need to attend the traditional 5 Days of the Pre-Service Academy.”
 
Training times are as follows for both options:
If not utilizing the Self-Study:
1 Day of New Employee Orientation
5 Days of Pre-Service Academy
2 Days of Use of Force and Personal Protection
1.5 Days of CPR/First Aid/AED
Total = 9.5 Days
 
If utilizing the Self-Study:
1 Day of New Employee Orientation
2 Days of Use of Force and Personal Protection
1.5 Days of CPR/First Aid/AED
Total = 4.5 Days
 
 
Q6: Would it be possible for the current inmates serving as nannies in WON be considered to work in a similar capacity as the trustees in the program with similar inmate level compensation, i.e. the warehouse at the men's prison facility in Plainfield? This would be structured to enhance the current program by having them work under the Director and Assistant Director of Family Services.
    

A6:Per the Superintendent, this is not possible. 
    
Q7: Could you please elaborate on the voucher system and confirm it is not included in the baseline cost?  Please include the procedure and payment turnaround time to the vendor for the voucher program.
   

A7: Administration costs for the voucher system ARE included in the baseline costs. The only costs covered under the $120,000 are the actual vouchers for services. Vendor will need to submit invoices for payments made to IDOC for reimbursement. Invoices for vouchers must be separate from invoices for services provided directly. The State’s most current policies on payments to vendors are included on page 13 of the Vendor Handbook, which can be accessed at http://www.in.gov/idoa/2354.htm.
     
Q8: Are there core DOC hours that our staff will be required to work? 

 
A8: Per the Technical Proposal, “Vendor is expected to provide a minimum of 160 hours on site at the Wee Ones Nursery in direct assistance each month, or at locations approved by the Facility Superintendent. Vendor may be required to work at least one Saturday or Sunday each month. Vendor will coordinate scheduled hours with the Superintendent of the Indiana Women’s Prison or his designee so as to maintain safety and security as well as provide effective and efficient delivery of services”
 
Q9: How many weekends per month will our staff have to be at the facility?

 
A9: Per the Technical Proposal, “Vendor is expected to provide a minimum of 160 hours on site at the Wee Ones Nursery in direct assistance each month, or at locations approved by the Facility Superintendent. Vendor may be required to work at least one Saturday or Sunday each month. Vendor will coordinate scheduled hours with the Superintendent of the Indiana Women’s Prison or his designee so as to maintain safety and security as well as provide effective and efficient delivery of services”
